SUMMIT-UNIVERSITY PLANNING COUNCIL

165 Western Ave N, Suite 8, Saint Paul, MN, 55102
651.228.1855 | info@summit-university.org

October 21, 2024

To:  The Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St # 220
St Paul, MN 55101

Re:  Liquor On-Sale License: 934 Selby - Golden Thyme Restaurant and Bar
The Summit-University Planning Council offers our enthusiastic support for a Liquor On-Sale license
for the Golden Thyme Restaurant and Bar. We have met with the restaurant management and are

confident this establishment will serve as a positive addition to the community.

Please contact SUPC if we can help accelerate this approval.

Sincerely,

Phil Hague
Chair, Community Improvement and Safety Committee
Summit University Planning Council




